# **Amber Zaidi**

### **Assistant Professor**

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: amber.zaidi@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



### **About**

Dr. Amber Zaidi is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Amber Zaidi has a PhD in Biochemistry. Dr. Amber Zaidi has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Biochemistry	2018 - 2023
National University of Medical Sciences (NUMS) ,Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
MPhil in Biochemistry	2014 - 2016
National University of Medical Sciences (NUMS) ,Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
MBBS in Medical	2005 - 2011
University of Health Sciences, Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Senior Lecturer	2017 - 2023
Army Medical College (NUMS) , Army Medical College (NUMS)	
Demonstrator	2016 - 2016
Army Medical College (NUMS) , Army Medical College (NUMS)	
Demonstrator	2013 - 2014
Shifa College of Medicine , Shifa College of Medicine	

### **Research Articles**

Expression analysis of ABCA1 in type 2 diabetic Pakistani patients with and without dyslipidemia and correlation with glycemic index and lipid profile	2023
Amber Zaidi Amir Rashid Asifa Majeed Ayesha Naeem Wajeeha Akram Zunaira Ali Baig	
Scientific Reports , Volume 13, Article Number: 17249	
Impact Factor: 3.800   Quartile: 1	
<b>DOI:</b> 10.1038/s41598-023-43460-9	
Gene expression of Glyoxalase II in diabetic retinopathy	2018
Palvasha Waheed Amir Rashid Saleem Ahmed Khan Amber Zaidi	
Journal of the College of Physicians and Surgeons Pakistan, Volume:28, Issue:7, Page:523-526	
Impact Factor: 0.407   Quartile: 4   Citations: 2	
<b>DOI:</b> 10.29271/jcpsp.2018.07.523	
The relation of c-reactive protein, erythrocyte sedimentation rate and body mass index with diabetic	2017
retinopathy in patients enrolled from a tertiary care hospital	
Amber Zaidi Palvasha Waheed Amir Rashid	
Pakistan Armed Forces Medical Journal, Volume 67(6), Pages 926-29	
Impact Factor: N/A	
DOI: https://www.pafmj.org/index.php/PAFMJ/article/view/1097	
Association of inflammatory markers with physical activity, family history and other diabetic	2017
complications in patients of Diabetic retinopathy	
Amber Zaidi Palvasha Waheed Mazhar Ishaq Amir Rashid	
Pakistan Armed Forces Medical Journal, Volume 67(1), Pages 78-82	
Impact Factor: 0	
DOI: https://www.pafmj.org/index.php/PAFMJ/article/view/156	